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Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Clugston, Patricia L [Patsy.L.Clugston@conocophillips.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 3:31 PM 

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Ute Com Well No. 23; NSL Application 

Hi -David, 
I just received word from our Land department that Burlington owns 100% of the lease in both the NE/4 & SE/4 of 
Section 19. 
Hope this helps you with the NLS determination. If you have more questions, let me know. Thanks. Patsy 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:49 AM 
To: Clugston, Patricia L 

Subject: Ute Com Well No. 23; NSL Application 

Dear Ms. Clugston 
It appears that the offsetting spacing units towards which this proposed location encroaches in both the Barker 
Dome Ismay and Barker Dome Hermosa formations will be the SE/4 of Section 19. Please confirm if Burlington 
owns 100% of the working interest in the SE/4, as well as the NE/4 of Section 19, or if working interest ownership 
is otherwise identical between these two leases. 

Thanks 
David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 
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